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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Dallas Jamison [dallas.jamison@du.edu]
Sent:  Friday, April 04, 2008 5:32 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Neither of your two previous e-mails — RE: | glean from your e-mail - RE: Thank you, but —
RE: 4/3/08 Query..

Elena:

As a natural outgrowth of our mission, we are concentrating our energies on developing and supporting best
practices in the areas of judicial performance evaluation, judicial selection, case management, and case
processing - - all with a view toward trying to be constructive proponents of change that will help provide
procedural fairness to litigants.

Thank you for reviewing the information on our website and for your interest in IAALS.

Dallas Jamison

Director, Marketing & Communications

Institute for the Advancement of the American Legal System
University of Denver

djamison@du.edu

Direct line: 303.871.6606; Cell: 720.333.1494

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 12:03 PM

To: Dallas Jamison
Subject: Neither of your two previous e-mails -- RE: I glean from your e-mail -- RE: Thank you, but -- RE:

4/3/08 Query..

responds to what | recounted about the Institute’s website, which | set forth in my e-mail to you, at 6:19 am. It
appears below.

Are you saying that there is something germane on the Institute’s website that | have not indicated in that e-mail?
If so, please give me the link to what you want me to see — or directly answer the queries posed by my
yesterday’s memo.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Dallas Jamison [mailto:dallas.jamison@du.edu]

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: I glean from your e-mail -- RE: Thank you, but -- RE: 4/3/08 Query..

Elena:

Again, | refer you to my two previous responses to your query. Thank you.

4/5/2008



